

Bernie Arce Campos

Jardines de Moravia, San José, Costa Rica.

personal information:

Age: 37 Years old
Nationality: Costa Rican
DOB: 08/14/1986

my profile:

I am a web designer and developer with more than 15 years of experience in my field, I've worked for various national and international companies fulfilling both graphic design and web design tasks. I consider myself enthusiastic and energetic, I like to work involving clients and always providing quality service, I consider myself responsible, creative, diligent and a good communicator.

academic education

Advertising / Graphic Design
UNIVERSIDAD AMERICANA / UAM

Web Design / Graphic Design / WEB DEV
NEW HORIZONS / COMPUTER LEARNING CENTER

work skills knowledge:

Full Conversational English / C.C.C.N

Photoshop / Illustrator / Dreamweaver / Animate
Html5 / CSS3 / Bootstrap / Wordpress / JQuery / JS / PHP /

Photography and Video Editing

work experience:

Publmark Lowe / www.publmark.cr
WEB DESIGNER / WEB DEVELOPER / GRAPHIC DESIGNER / SEO

Lumenup / www.lumenup.com/
WEB DESIGNER / WEB DEVELOPER / SEO

CIS-Solutions / www.cis-solutions.com/
WEB DESIGNER / WEB DEVELOPER / SEO

contact me:

T: (506) 2285-2932
C: (506) 8865-8879
E: info@3arce.com / bac1937@gmail.com
W: 3arce.com

work summary:

3arce.com - 2014 -

Actually I've been working as a freelance designer for the past 6 years; while working independent I've been able to establish solid relationship with my clients and given them support and consulting on all creative related matters.

As per my actual clients, I've been working for a few years with YOY, Club Vacacional Fiesta, Equipos Nieto, Mamsha, Saballos Arquitectos, Helicorp and many other brands, also I've supported major advertisement agencies such as Garnier and Publimark as freelancer, working on major campaigns for their clients such as Imperial, and Florida Bebidas.

Publimark Lowe & Partners - 2012-2014

Web design & development / graphic design / digital media / print material.

Publimark is one of the major advertising companies here in Costa Rica; I worked there with a wide range of major brands in the Costa Rica market such as: Isuzu, Chevrolet, Pozuelo, Dos Pinos, Banco Popular and many more; My work was to create designs mostly for digital media, from web designs from scratch to material used in the social media.

Silver Arrow Marketing S.A - 2011-2012

Web design & development / graphic design / digital media / print material.

SAM is a company that manages a different brands of online casinos; here I worked creating designs for monthly campaigns or the different brands they manage; this included the creation of webpages, landing pages, banners, unique promotional pages and more.

LumenUP - 2010-2011

Web design & development / graphic design / digital media / print material.

While in Lumenup I worked with brands like BAC, Plastimex etc

I worked on web design, brand identity such as the new Plastimex brand identity and more projects of the different clients at the time.

CIS-Solutions - 2009-2010

Web design & development / graphic design / digital media / print material.

CIS-Solutions is a Grupo Ganier enterprise which focused on the digital/technological needs of clients, while I was there I worked in projects with brands such as: AirFrance, Subway, Cinopolis Mexico, Toyota, MEP, etc.

Bernie Arce Campos

Jardines de Moravia, San José, Costa Rica.

información personal:

Edad: 37 Años
Nacionalidad: Costarricense
FDN: 08/14/1986

mi perfil:

Soy un diseñador y desarrollador web con mas de 15 años de experiencia en mi oficio, he trabajado para diversas empresas nacionales e internacionales cumpliendo labores tanto en diseño gráfico como diseño y desarrollo web. Me considero entusiasta y enérgica, me gusta trabajar involucrandome con los clientes y siempre entregando un servicio de calidad, me considero responsable, creativo, diligente y un buen comunicador.

educación académica:

Diseño Publicitario
UNIVERSIDAD AMERICANA / UAM

Diseño y Desarrollo Web / Diseño Gráfico
NEW HORIZONS / COMPUTER LEARNING CENTER

herramientas conocimiento:

Inglés Conversacional / C.C.C.N

Photoshop / Illustrator / Dreamweaver / Animate
Html5 / CSS3 / Bootstrap / Wordpress / JQuery / JS / PHP /

Edición de fotografía y video

experiencia laboral:

Consultor Independiente / 3arce.com / 2+ años
DISEÑADOR & DESARROLLADOR WEB / DISEÑO GRÁFICO

Publimark Lowe / www.publimark.cr / 2 años
DISEÑADOR & DESARROLLADOR WEB / DISEÑO GRÁFICO

Lumenup / www.lumenup.com / 1+ año
DISEÑADOR & DESARROLLADOR WEB / DISEÑO GRÁFICO

info contacto:

T: (506) 2285-2932
C: (506) 8865-8879
E: info@3arce.com / bac1937@gmail.com
W: 3arce.com

resumen laboral:

3arce.com - 2014 -

Diseño / desarrollo web / diseño gráfico / medios digitales / impresos.

Actualmente he estado trabajando como diseñador independiente durante los últimos 6 años; Mientras trabajaba de manera independiente pude establecer una relación sólida con mis clientes brindando apoyo y consultoría en todos los asuntos relacionados con la creatividad.

He trabajado durante algunos años ya con marcas como YOY Club, Club Vacacional Fiesta, Equipos Nieto, Mamsha, Saballos Arquitectos, Helicorp y muchas otras marcas, también he apoyado a las principales agencias de publicidad como Garnier y Publimark como freelancer, trabajando en importantes campañas para sus clientes tales como Imperial y Florida Bebidas.

Publimark Lowe & Partners - 2012-2014

Diseño / desarrollo web / diseño gráfico / medios digitales / impresos.

Publimark es una de las principales compañías de publicidad aquí en Costa Rica; Trabajé allí con una amplia gama de marcas importantes en el mercado de Costa Rica, tales como: Isuzu, Chevrolet, Pozuelo, Dos Pinos, Banco Popular y muchas más; Mi trabajo consistía en crear diseños principalmente para medios digitales, desde diseños web, hasta material utilizado en las redes sociales.

Silver Arrow Marketing S.A - 2011-2012

Diseño / desarrollo web / diseño gráfico / medios digitales / impresos.

SAM es una compañía que administra diferentes marcas de casinos en línea; aquí trabajé creando diseños para campañas mensuales para las diferentes marcas que manejan; esto incluyó la creación de páginas web, landing pages, pancartas, páginas promocionales únicas y más.

LumenUP - 2010-2011

Diseño / desarrollo web / diseño gráfico / medios digitales / impresos.

Mientras que en Lumenup trabajé con marcas como BAC, Plastimex, etc. Trabajé en diseño web, identidad de marca como la nueva identidad de marca Plastimex y más proyectos de los diferentes clientes en ese momento.

CIS-Solutions - 2009-2010

Diseño / desarrollo web / diseño gráfico / medios digitales / impresos.

CIS-Solutions es una empresa del Grupo Ganier que se centró en las necesidades digitales / tecnológicas de los clientes, mientras estuve allí trabajé en proyectos con marcas como: AirFrance, Subway, Cinopolis México, Toyota, MEP, etc.